

# KATARZYNA SZYMCZYK

## ABOUT ME

Friendly and communicative person with musical background. Years of experience as a professional musician thought me a wide range of skills, such as: attention to detail, precision, teamwork. I use my creativity in written language as a translator and copywriter for diverse businesses. As an active traveler and author, I am familiar with efficient online research. I enjoy customer satisfaction and have the ability to follow instructions.

## SKILLS AND KNOWLEDGE

Polish-English, English-Polish translations and proofreading

Copywriting

Digital marketing - Google Analytics 4, Google Tag Manager, Google Ads, Facebook Ads, Email marketing, UX

AI tools, CAT tools

Research, analysis and practical use of data

Customer service

Photoshop

## EXPERIENCE

2023-2024

**Machine Translation Post-Editor** for Polish language - Synergium, Word360

2022-2023

**Linguist, Translator, Editor, QA** for Polish language - Apple Inc. - two major

Machine language learning projects

**Linguist, Translator** -Greatcontent

2016 - 2024

**Freelance translator and copywriter**

Travel and tourism related articles, destination descriptions and guides,

Blog posts, social media posts

Product pages, and articles for e-commerce, customer service in English

Translations and localization of websites, PhD theses, scientific and historical articles

2013 - 2022

Violinist - orchestral musician

Gorzów Philharmonic, Sinfonia Iuventus Warsaw, freelance world tours

## EDUCATION

2023

**Digital Marketing Certificate by Google and SGH - Skills of Tomorrow**

2022

**British Council Business English**

**Master of arts**

2008 - 2013

Music Academy in Krakow

2012 - 2013

Universitaet der Kunste Berlin

ul. Ozimska 53/803  
45-368 Opole, Poland

kasia.remote@gmail.com

+48660764112

04.04.1989

## HIGHLIGHTS

Attention to details

Flexibility

Ease of learning

Reliability

Writing skills

Problem-solving

Communicative

## LANGUAGES

Polish: native

English: fluent

German: B1

## INTERESTS

Travel

Photography

Music and Art

Graphic design

AI

UX